# Minutes for the Wyoming State Quilt Guild Meeting May 2021 Via Zoom

**Call to Order:** President April Pendleton called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm.

**Roll Call:** 13 were present and 7 were absent. Those present were: Josy Daniel, Kandi Davis, Terry Dunn, Jennifer Golden, Julie Haptonstall, Nena James, Deb Kipp, Tauna Leather, Stephanie Logan, Virginia Ohr, April Pendleton, Michelle Quick, and Deb Zelenak. Absent were: Mary Lee Dixon, Elaine Donnelly, Linda Herget, Kim Hicks, Margaret Immenshuh, Frances Tormey, and Cathe Tuttle.

**Minutes:** Minutes were emailed to the Board prior to Stephanie finding a mistake. They were corrected and re-emailed. This second set of minutes was accepted as read.

Treasurer's Report: Received by the board. It was moved and seconded that the Report be accepted.

**Correspondence:** No correspondence has been received.

#### **Committee Reports**

**President's Report:** April reported that she had been working on her apron diligently, as well as the other challenges for State and the NW Regional event. She plans to attend Dubois' gathering this weekend.

**President-Elect's Report:** Jennifer stated that the Ballot for Election of Officers at the State Convention is full. President-Elect is Bell Temple.

**Past-President's Report:** Deb Z. had no report. She did state that she had received no nominations for the Golden Thimble award. Sandy at Kalico Cat Quilt Shoppe had been mentioned as she and her group had done many things for Senior organizations in Casper. Linda Herget was also suggested.

Membership Report: As of this date we have 509 members, with a gain of nearly 10 per week.

**Quilt Wyoming 20-21:** Nena and Kayleen have been busy registrars. They currently have 179 people registered and 126 are booked for the dorms. Six classes have filled, including the 3 national teachers' classes on Thursday. Other classes have filled and all classes on the roster have at least some folks registered so far. There are only 2-3 registered in just a few classes. The challenge area is near the registration area and there will be room for opportunity quilts to be displayed and tickets sold at the registration desk so that no one will need to man their quilts to sell the tickets.

**Quilt Wyoming 2022:** It was reported that the opportunity quilt is completed, bound and photographed. They will not have a meeting in May, but there will be one in June.

**Quilt Wyoming 2023:** The committee is still working on the National teachers and will be having a meeting on the 11<sup>th</sup> to get more work done.

**Historian's Report:** Terry has suggested Urban Quilting for Modern Quiltmakers, Classic to Contemporary String Quilts seem to be popular.

**Patchwords/Website Report:** Virginia stated that she is working on the *Patchwords*. She will list the ballot on the website and *Patchwords*.

Historian's Report: None given.

**Quilt Camp Report:** There has been a request from Buffalo for a quilt camp with a request of \$300 for funding from the State Guild. Request was moved, seconded and approved.

**Regional Happenings:** Deb Z. made a request for funding of her Regional Retreat at the Wind River Hotel and Casino in the amount of \$600. This request was moved, seconded, and approved.

## **Regional Directors' Reports**

**Northeast Region:** They had nothing new to report. The March Retreat event happened and it was great. They'd like to have their fall retreat the 1<sup>st</sup> part of November. Deb K. sent the report in for Patchwords.

## Southeast Region: No report.

**Northwest Region:** This report will be sent out. Everything is going along. However, nearly half of the clubs in this area are no longer meeting because members are aging out.

**Southwest Region:** Quilting on the Green will happen in June with 7 classes. Folks are looking forward to it. They are also looking forward to a Hunters' Widows quilting event the 3<sup>rd</sup> week in October at the Hampton Inn in Green River.

**Central Region:** Julie had submitted her report to Virginia. She reported there are a couple of retreats in the region: Lickety Stitch had a retreat that was well-attended, and everyone had a good time. Then, there will be the Wind River Rendezvous with Deb Z. in September in Riverton.

## **Old Business**

By-Laws: No new information or discussion.

Insurance: No information or discussion.

## New Business

**Board Meeting at State Convention:** Kandi said we will have a face-to-face meeting in Powell on Wednesday at 2 pm.

**FCCLA:** This group was not very cooperative with Linda, so she said we would not assist them and she did not attend the event.

Scholarship: No discussion

Meeting was adjourned at 7:46 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Stephanie Logan